From: Hilty, Michael <hilty.70@osu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12:10 PM

To: Kleinbub, Christian <kleinbub.1@osu.edu>; Whittington, Karl <whittington.78@osu.edu>; Stephens,
Gabrielle <stephens.182 @osu.edu>

Cc: Savage, Shari <savage.12@osu.edu>; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>;
Wilson, Luke <wilson.501 @osu.edu>

Subject: History of Art 5645

Good afternoon,

On Monday, February 22", the Arts and Humanities 2 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed
a distance-learning proposal for History of Art 5645.

The Panel unanimously approved the request with two contingencies and two recommendations:

e Contingency: The Panel feels as if there is currently a disconnect between the distance-
learning version of the course and the in-person iteration of the course, especially
regarding course readings and assignments, as found on the course calendar on pages
16-21. They feel as if there is a significant increase in readings/viewings in the distance-
learning version of the course and would like to see this addressed or explained.

e Contingency: On page 9 of the syllabus, the grading scale for the participation section
mentions the lowest grade as being an “F”. Please change this value to be “E” instead as
Ohio State does not assign the letter grade of “F”.

e Recommendation: The Panel suggests adding page numbers to course readings on the
schedule (found on pages 16-21).

o Recommendation: The Panel recommends adding additional information regarding
policies if students must be absent for assigned class meeting and group meeting dates.

| will return History of Art 5645 to the department queue via curriculum.osu.edu in order to address the
Panel’s requests.

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to contact Shari Savage
(interim faculty Chair of the AH2 Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best,
Michael

0 THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Michael Hilty
Curriculum and Assessment Assistant
The College of Arts and Sciences

164 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
330-442-7258 Mobile

hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: he/him/his
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